
_ q.
z.. - (
a

'* -

f..

,

1

1

4

APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

.; .

Atlas Minerals Docket No.- 40-3453Moab Uranium Mill '

Guring an inspection conducted on August 13, 1987, it appears that
ce'rtain of your activities were not conducted in conformance with
re:gulations and to an Order, of the Commission. Based on the results of
the inspection and in accordance with the " General Statement of Policy
and Prcercure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(1987), 1:;e following violations were identified:

Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 40, Appendix A,a.
Criterion 8 requires, in part, that operators develop written
operating pro,cedures for the control of blowing tailings.

Contrary to this requirement, the licensee has not developed a
comprehensive written procedure to assure the mitigation of
blowing tailings in a timely manner.

This is a Severity Level IV Vi lation (Supplement VI)o
,

b. Item IV B of the USNRC Order dated .luly 31, 1987 states, in
part, that Atlas shall not discharge any liquids to the
tailings impoundment without prior written approval of the NRC.

Contrary to this requirement Atlas cischarged liquids to the
tai'ings impoundment from July 31, 1987 to August 3, 1987 and
from August 7, 1987 to August 10, 1987 without the prior
approval of the NRC.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Atlas Minerals is hereby
required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including for each violation:

1.. the reason for the violation, if admitted;
2. the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved;
3. the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further

violations, and

t
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APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

-

. .

Atlas Minerals Docket No. 40-3453Moab Uranium Mill
_

Curing an inspection conducted on August 13, 1987, it appearf that
ce rtain of your activities were not conducted in confarmance with
regniations and to an Order. of the Commission. Based on the results of

_ the inspectiun and in accordance with the " General Statement of Policy
and Prcr< dure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C

.

(1987), t:,e following violations were identified:

Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 40, Appendix A,a.
_ Criterion 8 requires, in part, that operators develop written

operating procedures for the control of blowing tailings.
,

Contrary to this requirement, the licensee has not developed a
comprehensive written procedure to assure the mitigation of
blowing tailings in a timely manner.

This is a Severity Level IV V'olation (Supplement VI)

b. Item IV B of the USNRC Order dated July 31, 1987 states, in
part, that Atlas shall not discharge any liquids to the

_

tailings impoundment without prior written approval of the NRC.

Contrary to this requirement Atlas cischarged liquids to the
tailings impoundment from July 31, 1987 to August 3, 1987 and
from August 7, 1987 to August 10, 1987 without the prior
approval of the NRC.

_ This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement VI)
~

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Atlas Minerals is hereby
required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including for each violation:,

1. the reason for the violation, if admitted;
2. the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved;
3. the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further

violations, and
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4. the date when full compliance will be achieved.

When good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the
response time.

Dated at NRC, Region IV, Uranium Recovery Field Of fice, this 18 y ofSeptember, 1987.

/s /
.

Harry J. Pettengill, Chief
Licensing Branch 2
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV
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1.0 INmODUCTICN

1

I
1The followir.g tecPr.ical rem.c presents a revised detection monitoring |
,prcrir m purra r.: to Atlas Minerals (Atlas) roeting held with tre ftclear 4

Ecgalatcr/ Crr.ission (!FC) cn April 14, 1988. 2.e respcr.se has also been.

prepared to ed.iress the tecPr.ical issues cadressed in 13C's letter dated I
March 9,1999. The prcposed prcgran has been stractured to 1: plement a {
water quality renitcring progre that corplies with Appendix A to 10cR40

{
1

a .d the regalator/ regairerents specified by 4 GR19''. 1

The purpose of the detecticn mcnitoring progre is to deten-ine if grou.t
water seepage frcm the existing tailings pond is conveying hazardous
ccr.stituents to the uppe: est agaifer edjacent to the pend. 2.e prc p ed |

progrr has teer. desigr.ed to deten ine whether backgrcund water gaality |

has been affected by urani= waste disxcal activities and to de cr-ir.e
wnether this 1 pact is environ entally significant. Significance, as |
defined by regulatien. is detectaned by statistically cmparing ground
water q;ality fren a well downgradient frcm the tailings pend and
cmperi .g this ir.fon ation to data cbtained frtn a ba:kgrca.:nd grourd water
ccservatien w il. Significance is also determined by ccr paring grcu .d
water gaality to:

o ;F.C's secondSr/ greu .d water prctec len standards; and
o !.':C's apprcved ground ster ~;a '_ ity Al ternati ve Ocncent rations

:.i.-l ts -

I
I
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2.0 B,U.GCLND

2.1 Faculat:r / saJc- :2.:-d

~re NFC, cc O...e 5, 1987 purrar.: to 40CE?l92, requested Atlas Minerals
to 1. ple er.: a g:rd water detection :ncr.itering progrx'. In accordere
w:,th 4CC5ti92. :RC stated the provisien required by 40CFR 264.92:
(Orcurdwater Frctecticc Stardards), 264.94 (Concentration Lir.its): 264.95
(Fcint of Cer pliance); and 264.93 (.etection Monitoring), .ust te
1.pla ented. trs. -detec. ice . cr.iteri .g regairements stipulated;

"2e deter.r.ation of c r plir.ce chal. te based gen sa pling wello

Mi-3.-

me de cr-a .a::, n cf tack;rx-d levels for de para eters speci-o

f ta3 in ;t=ec:::c. ;;s. =r.s;i to defma! by =rp1ing We11 A':7-3.-

Om dete: .matien cf tacxgr:n-d levels for de pars eters speci-o

fled = sucsec.:en :A; shall be defined by sm pling Well A 7-3.-

Atlas M=erals :. p1< rented tre -detectien :.m._ , ring progran pescant *w
?:FC stipulat:Cr.: e-d swatted a . ent.;al monitoring report (February 24,
1999; discuss .g : e detection water gaality results.

'~ne rercr concl ded:

1. Water q;a'. :y da a is r. ; .ly variable Wacn precludes tre use of
striard s.a :stical ccrrelatica me hcds usi .g rocol distributed '

das s rats.

2. 2e greurri water . enitcring nerserk appears to te 1.adegaate to i

add /ess c.:rrently andated de ec-icn enitoring regaircr ents.
,

he ex:stin, :sckgrcu .d en;;cring well (Meab wash - A 7-3; '

1

a : ears to te 1ccated in a different greu .d water ficw regi.Te..

when cc: pared : the ficw re;: e tenea-h er ad"J ace.: to the

tailin=. s dr. 2e c = cf w lir.ce cnitcring aell (MW-3) is
. .

cc: c.' e:ed in :ne Oc'.crado F. ver allu /i= wr ich is telieved to
. -

c. rec'ude the ec. crtun: .e to s a ist: calls cer pare r.or ally.
.

d::*r*;t*Gi gr%*d wa:Br q.;'lli*.y da*a 1: Mead Wach (AU-3)..

F0ECOIECH:
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,_ 3. The detection rnonitoring well (MW-3) does not appear to be
. _. appropriate for intended purposes. The well ic located where
I other centr.inant scurces could a"fect grou.d water gaality.

4. Curing the develepr ent of the historical data base, different

laboratory pre es and trethods have ber.n used. T N effect ofr

changing laboratories cannet be gaantified.

5. Ra.u.. c.ded St:.: dent ~~ test statistical met:rds should not be
used to determine the significant water quality difference
betwee.A. MW '3 (Detectica Mcnitoring Well) and ATP-3 (Backgrot.:d
Well).

.,
J Cn March 9,1988 Atlas Minerals received a letter frcrn NRC (F.dward F.

Hawkins) statil.g NFC was generally in agreenent with the findings of
A:1as' Feb:aary 24, 1988 detecticn frenitoring.re;x:rt and requested Atlas
to imple: ent a "cceplie.ce mcnitoring progran" pursuant to " amended
Appe . dix A to ICG40" with e phasis placed cn the approach "to define the
c ncentratice ad extea.t of the Criterien 13 hara:-kts waste cccstituents
in the uppeu.w agaifer."

Cn March 29, 1988 FneccTech Inc. sub.itted a response to NRC's letter
stati g the ratienale for requiri .g a "cmplia .ce mcnitoring p%au- was
nc: technically justified and that the next phase in ground water
mcnitoring shculd te a revisien to the existing " detection monitoring
program" to determine whether seepage from the tailings dam is
centr.1.ating the uppe:mest agaifer.

Cn April 14. 1988 a meeting was held in NRC's Cenver Field Office to
clarify future detecticn mcnitoring c:rpliance Mm and to define future
mcnitoring activities. The result of the meeting indicated a modified
detecticn r:cnitoring program is warranted aM that additicnal gret.M water
cbservation wells must be installed. NRC suggested an additional
upgradient well shculd te installed in the Cblorado River alluvium and a.:

additienal dckng:Mient 1.elI chculd be 1. stalled in an area which would
ide .tify centaninants nigrat' J fran the prod. NFC also requested Atlas
to modify the current parameter list to include potential hazardcus
parre ers believcd to te arsociated with past tailings pcod activitie;.

A:;as accepts the respens:bility to estaclish a techtically defensible
dete::icn mer.itering prepram and accepts the technical mandate te

de:e:-ine whether the uppen rs ag;;fer is being adversely 1. pacted by

F0EC'IECH
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se-page frcrn the existing tailings pond. fRC believes the pond is
leaking. however, conf 1=aticn that the uppernest ag;ifer water quality is
being degraded has not been demonstrated. According to Criterion 7A
a endment to Appendix A to 10CFR Part 40), the purpose of the detection

monitoring program is to " detect leakage of hazardous constituents frcm
the disposal area so that the need to set ground-water protection
str.dards or approved " Alternative Ccncentration Litr.its" is nonitored. If
ledage is detected, the seccnd purpose of the progran is to generate data
and 1.for .atica nocded for the Crmission to establish the standards under
Criterson SE."

.

Atlas has sute:itted t'echnical data suggesting the tailings pond is
leak:ng, however, historical water gaality data collected frcm observationI

wells d:cc net indicate the uppenest agai'fer has been adversely impacted
by hazardous ccnstituents. Since detection grcund water nonitoring data
dces not indicate s.gnificant changes in gaality, Atlas is preposing to
Lvicrent an technically acceptable and defensible " detection" nenitoring
progra . ::o ccmply with Criterion 13 and t RC's grcund water quality
ren;;cring reg;1atory program by:

1. Assessing whether hazardous (Criterion 13) constituents have
L pacted the uppennest agaifer

2. Esta11shing a suitable backgrcund and dcwngradient well in the
srady area

' Ccrparing the results of the new background well water quality.

values to the new cmpliance well using the raxim:n ccncentration
limits shcwn in Table 5.: of Appendix A 10CFR40. The maximum
values fcr ground water protection are as follcv.3:

Const.ituent _or., Procerty Maximum nc_/l- _

_

Arsenic (As) 0.05
Sar: r. (Ea) 1.0
Cadmi= (Cd) 0.1
Chr r im (Cr) 0.05
Lead (Tb) 0.05
Mercar/ (Hg) 0.002
Sele .i= 0.01
2:1ver 0.05
D.dr:- 0.0002

| 1. : nd.r.e 0.004
t

!

a O
-
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Constituent cr Prcoerty Maxirun nc/lr

Methoxychlor 0.1
Tcxapher.e 0.005
2-4 D 0.1
2,4,5-TP Silvex 0.01
Picocuries per liter

F.a-226 aa.d F.a-223 5

Grces Alpha 15

In addition cddress the water quality monitoring requirments
specified oy Criterion 5B(2)(a, b, and c). Criterion 53(2)i
requires the licensee to consider:.

(a) Ccnstituents that are reasonably expected to be in or

derived fran the bjproduct material in the disposal area:

(b) Constituents that have been detected in the grou"A water in
the upperrest aquifer:

(c) Constituents that are listed in Criterion 13 of this
aggr. dix.

4. COnsidering sa pling for the reccrrended parmeter list suggested
by !!EC as cutlined in the letter dated March 9, 1988. The
parreter lis includes the following:

o lesenic (la)
o Barian (Ea)
o Eerjilium (De)

o Cad aum (Cd)
o Carbcn diad fide
o C"lcrofc::n,

o Ofr.ide (01)
o 1.2-dichlore+ha.e

Oicthyl phthalateo

o Fluorine (F)
o Inad (Fb)
c Mercurf (Hg:

o :.a,rh .r.e b r.e
o I?16.c1 'Il1)i

- F0ECDIECH
:
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o Raditra (Ra) 226- a .d 228 I

o Selenita (Se)
o Silver (Ag) j
o Thcrium (Th) !

1o Ura.ium (U) total )
o Vanadium (V)

1

l

|
.

2.2 Atlas Minerals Prcrosed retection Monitoring Procram

2.2.1 Background Detection Monitoring Well
.

The existing background fronitoring well (A P-3) is not suitable to address
regulatory requirements because the well is currently monitoring Moab Wash
groundwater, whereas water potentially seeping frcrn the tailings structure
wculd impact the Colorado River groundwater ficw regime. Because of |

technical regulatory difficulties, Atlas is propcsing to install a grou.5
'

water observation well that is located upgradient from the existing
tailings dam and located in the agaifer that could be affected by water
reeping frcr- the existing tailings pond. The well (Figure 1) will be:

!

o Ircated northeast of the structure: !

o Ccr pleted in the Colcrado River i ium; and

Ircated in clcse prcxi.mity to the Colorado River.o

2.2.2 2ctection Moniterfr.g Well

The existing detection mor:itering wel1 (MW-3) has been determined not to
be ideally located or suitable to meet regulatory regaircraents. In order
to splement a technically defensible monitoring program, Atlas is

,

proposing to 1. stall a well apprcxi: ately 1000 feet (Figure 1) south east '

of the exMting tailings pend. The well will te located adjacent to the
Colorado River d:<. gradient frcr". the existing structure. The location has
been chosen to ensure the well will not be disturbed in the event the
f acility is decomissioned and to encure the developed water qualityi

detecase is not adversely ccrprcr.: sed during the closure process. The
purpose cf the well is to sarple and identify potential ha::ardous
ccnstituents tnat ray reep cnd irpact the uppermost acuifer dcw. gradient
of the facility.

Fnecoleca
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3.0 Pf0PCSED WATDI QLW.,1Tt RfALYTICAL PRotTW4
i

{
The purpose of tre grcund water detection monitoring water gaality progrr i

iis to provide assurance ground water gaality is not being adversely
ir.pacted by grcund water scoping from the existing tailings dam. The
celection of representativ' parmeters to be analyzed during this study
phase includes constitue..ts that are reasonably expected to be in or
derived from the byproduct material in the disposal area; constituents
tnat have been detected in the ground water in the upper .ost aquifer;

'

ccnstituents reqaired to ccr ply witn !7.0 10C8.40 Criterion 13; indicator
parereters mandated by 40Cm264.98(a) and paraneters suggested by t.*.RC as
cutlined in the letter dated March 9,1980."

Utili::ing the five criteria discussed in the previcus paragraph, a

selected water gaality parameter list, including currently mandated water
quality para .eters, has been developed for the revised " detection"
monitoring program. The recomended program is based on the historical
water q;ality data base a .d water q;ality data recently collected by 12.0.

Atlas Minerals has collected, inventoriod and assessed ground water
gaality data since 1979 and has ro;tinely . intted a .nual water gaality
repcrts to the tac. istlas' collected data, prir.arily characterizes

:norganic and rad:ccuclide water gaalitay site conditions and provides a
cas:c u .dersta .d:ng of t'.e hydrc7clogic characteristics associated witn
the tailings dr. Follcwi .g the pr:rulgaticn cf 4CCm192 and the adoption
of a monitoring strategy outlined by 40CFR264, Atlas is regaired to
c'ensider modifying the existing water gaality prcgram to include
additional inorganic and other hasardous organic constituents.

:n the fall of 1997, ts.C cbtained tailings irpound: e .t sc-ples "to verify
the p te .t:al existence...cf fr.ilies cf hazardous crr.stituencs as defined
;n Appe .d ; '.* * : : to 40 C~P OF.". Acc;rding to a letter dated Cctober 21,

.

;397, EC cbto:ned representative tailings water q;ality srples using
required containers and preservation techniq;es; using EPA approved
crpling, preservaticn a .s a .alytical prccodures (EFA Methcds 3510, 801 h
E;40 and 6270); a .d delivered t".e samples to an epproved leborate."y using
req; ired chain-of-custcdy precedures. is.C sqle.3 were analyzed for the
presence of organics, incrganics and radicnuculides. The imC ca p3e
recalts are attacnod. :cC ta: lings pend sr.gle rem:its ind: cates orgam.:cs
do not a m.ar to be a water c.;ality issue, however radionuclide and

z .

incrganic cencentrations in the pond ray be a cource to affect ground
|
:
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g water gaalit, in the uppenut agaifer. Ccnstituents that are reasonably
expected to te in or derived fran the b product material in the disposal/

area based en tac cmple results include the following:

o Arsenic (As)
~

o CJ ". nit ~". (Cd'
o Copper (C

o Iron (Fe)
o Ma .ganese (!&.,
o Molybdenun (Mo)
o I;itrate/tiltrite (!O /10 )

3 2
o Sulfate (SO )4

o Uranium (U)g
o Vanadium (V)

R o 71nc (2n)

Ccnstituents that have tm.n detceted in the ground water in the uppenmst
agaifer adjacent to the tas. lings pond include the following:

Chloride (Cl)
,t o Copper (C2)

o Iron (Fe)

o tJitrate (!O )3
o sulfa:e (SO.).
o Total Dissolved Sclids ('DS)

Constituents ro? aired to carply with IGC 10CFE40 Criterion 13 include the
secondary grmund water protection standards required by Criterion 5 (refer
to Table LC - Maxi:num Values for Ground Water Protection 10CFR40 ;

Appendix A - Page 5 and 6 of this report) where the concentration litnits j
can not be exceeded. The list of hazardous constituents are listed in
Appendix Is ICCFE ' O. Porreters reqJired to cagly with this regairerent

are included in Atlas * propcsed program a.d is consistent with the !
smpling results cbtained b/ tac.

In additicn to considering the previcusly rentioned paraceters, tac has
requested Atlas consider sampling specific parameters that have been a

!concern at other 120 lice . sed facilities. The permeters of concern are
cutlincd in !EC's 1etter datcd Marc" 9, 1988.

s

FnecolecH
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Using the existing data base, the necessary paraneters to be analy::ed in
the revisai detection acnitcring program to ccmply with ITRC applicable
regulations include:

Factmm want QUALIT/ tr.1rITOi
K2iTIUUTC WEIL FNINCIUI LISI'

Parcreter F.stionale
.

Israer.ic (As) Tailings Fcnd
Bariun (Ba) Tailings Ford / Treat: rent Fonds
Cadnlun (C13) Tailings For.d
Chloride ('Cl) Tailings Fend / Upper Iq;ifer
Copper (QJ) Upper !quifer
!ron (Fe) Upper IqJifer
!!itrate (103) Upper /quifer
Mangr.ese (Mn) Tailings Pcnd
t',slybdenum (Mo; Tailings Fond
Selenian Tailings Pend / Upper Iq;ifer
Sodiun Tailings Fcnd/ Upper Aquifer
sulfate Tailings Fcnd/ Upper ;q;ifer
Tncriu, 'Th) T2111.gs Fcnd/ Upper /qJifer
Tctal Dissolvcd Solids Taili .gs Fcnd/ Upper /quifer
Uranium (U) total Taili.gu Fend / Upper /qJifer
Va .adian (V) Tailings Fond / Upper /qJifer
Zinc (;'n) Tai 1ings Fond
FICCCJries per 1:ter

Ra-226 a.d Ra-220 Tallings Fcnd/ Upper Aquifer
Gross Alpha Taili.g3 Fond / Upper /qJifer

During the revised detection grcund water : cnitoring program; samples
obtained frcrn the neAly es:ablished backgrou .d a .3 dow. gradient wlls will
te collected in accordance witn ]513, 8010, 0243 a.d 6270 a^.d appropriate
water quality chain-of-cast.o}/ p:oce -o- vill to used.

Cha-ical ccnst;tuents ccnsiderci fcr v.alys:s tut were not Jr.cluded in the
tr pling progrtsn are as foiicws:

..
Fnecoleca
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Parareter Raticr. ale

m tals:

Ecr/llim (Se) ;;ct Ecurd in Tails or in Upper /quifer
Chranim (Cr) t;ot Fourd in Tails er in Upper Aquifer
C/anide (Ci) 1;ct Fcund in Tails or in Upper Acuifer
Fluorine (F) !;ct Fce.d in Tails cr in Upper /quifer

read (Fb) ;;ot Fo.rd in Tails or in Upper Aquifer

Mercur/ (Hg) f;ot Found in Tails or in Upper /qalfer
1;ickel (!;i) !;ct For.d in Tails or in Upper /quifer

Sil /er ;;ct Ece.d in Tails cr in Upper Iquifer*

Orrynics:
Carbon disulfide i;ct Fou.d in Tails

Chlorofonn, t;ot Found in Tails

1,241chloretPr.e !;ct Found in Tails

Dieth'/1 pht.halate ;;ct Fcu".d in Tails
:aphthale.e ;;ct Found in Tails

Pecticidec/llerbicidec:
Erdrin ;;ct includcd in waste strem

I indane !;ct included in waste strean

Methcxjchlor !;ct included in waste strean
|

Toxephcne t;ct includod in waste strean 1

2 .; D !;ct ir.cludcd in waste strean

2,4,5-!? 3:1/ex !;ct includcd in waste strean

!
|

l

|
.

.

1

l
1
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4.0 St}tWCf

The revised detection rcnitoring program will consist of installing two
ground water observation wells. The wells will be cmpleted using
an acceptable tr kell design, construction and cmpletion methods. All
data collected from these wells will be obtained pursuant NRC
reg;ircrents.

Since the existing detection monitoring program is being technically
modified, Atlas will bd abandenir.g ells ATP-1; ATP-2; ATP-3; and Kd-3.
Water quality data will be obtained from the existing, as modified,

rcnitcring well network (K4-1R; a .d Kd-2R) were water gaality samples will
only be analy: ed for para eters currently being required by tJRC. Water
quality samples frm tt.e newly established detection monitoring system
will te obtained on a qJarterly basis, using standard procedures and
protocols. Water q;ality laboratory results (refer to Proposed Water
Cuality D2tection Mcnitoring Well Faramter List) will be entered into a
computer database and when reg;1 red, data reports will be sutxnitted to
!E.

1

F0ECCIECH 1

,,
.

Q
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1 EPA SAMPLE NC.
Semivolatile Crganic Analysis Data ________________

e I l
:Q uest Nu el er: 91397 I ATLAS 1 |

l________________|
'Iccedu re Number: EPA-625 Matrix: LIQUID

|c ies: Frequency: Charge Number: 33453937

|U tomer Name: G B K O N '41 N S K I Lab Sample ID: 870714-043

,lasple vt/vol: 940 ML Lab file ID: C915403A
1

so e Saspled: Date Peceived 14-Jul-199 7 09 :03 |

('

. , Moi st ur e : not dec. dec: Date Analyzei: 15-Sep-1997 |

ia erial Descripticn Date of Peport: 2-CCT-97

CO NC ENTP ATIO fi UNITS:,

CAS NO. CCMPCUND (ug/L or og/Kg) ug/L 2

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______.__________________________ .

I l l !
|

| 106-95-2- henol i 10 1 U |r

| 111-44-4--------bis (2-chloroethyl)other 1 10 I U i .

!| 95-57-9---------2-chlorophenol i 10 | U i
! 541 - 7 3 - 1 -- ----- - 1,3- d ich lo ro ben z e ne i 10 | U |

1 10 0 - 4 6 - 7 - - --- -- - 1, 4- d ic h lo r o ben z e ne j 10 1 U |

| 10 0 - 51 - 6 - - --- - - - benzyl alcohol | 10 i U |

| 9 5 - 5 0 - 1 - - - - - - -- - 1, 2 - dichlorobenzene 1 10 | U |

1 9 5 - 4 8 - 7 - - - - -- -- - 2 - methylphenol i 10 1 1 1

1 10 5 - 60 - 1 -------- b i s ( 2-c h lo ro i so prcp yl) e t her 1 10 1 U !

I 10 6 - 4 4 - 5 - - - - - - - - 4 - methylphenol i 10 | U |

[ 621 -(,4 -7 -- ------ n- n i t r os o- d i- n p t cp y l a r.i n e i 1C i U |

1 r2 7 - 7 2- 1- - --- --- h e x a c h lo ro n t h a n e 1 10 1 U j

j 18-95- --------nitrobenzene | 10 | U l

1 76-59-1---------isophorone | 10 | U |

1 63-75-5---------2-nitrophenol | 10 I u !

I 105-67-9--------2,4-dieet'ylphenol | 10 1 U i

| 65- 85- 0--------- be nz oic acii 1 50 1 U i

i 111 -91 - 1 -- ------ bi s ( 2-ch loroe th o x y) me t h a ne i 10 1 U 1

1 120 - 8 3-2--------2,4-d ich lo ro p he n ol i 10 | 4 |

| 12 0 - B 2- 1 - ------- 1,2,4 - t r ic h lo ro be nz e n e i 10 i U |

1 91 - 20 - 3--------- n a p h t h a len e i 10 | U i

| 10 6 - 4 7 - 8 - - - - - - - - u-chlcroaniline i 10 1 U !

l 0 7- 63- 3--------- h e xac hloro cu t a iin no i 10 |
; i

| 51 - 5 0 - 7-- - --- --- 4 - c h l o r o- 3 - m e t t. y l p n e n o l i 10 1 U i

I '1 1 - 5 7 - 6 - - - - - - - - - 2 - eethylnaphthaleno | 10 1 U 1

1 77 - 47- 4----- ---he xa ch lo rocyclo p e n t a diene i 10 1 U |

1 8 8 - C6- 2--------- 2,4,6 - t r ic h lo ro;' h t n ol i 10 | U l

| 95- 9 5- 4--- ------ 2, a ,5-t r ic hlo ro p h t nol | 50 i U i

! 91-50-7---------2-chloronaphthalene | 19 i U i

j 90-74-4--------2- nitro.iniline 1 50 1 U |

| 131 - 11 - 3 - ------- d i ec t b y l ph t h a la t e i 10 1 0 1

) . ; t - 7 t, - 8 - - - - - -- - a c e n .3 ;. h t. h y l o n e i 10 1 U |'

.

I s. 0,. , ;' n . ; . . . . . . . 7 , '. . -l i t l f r is t o l iv e r .- 1 1] I U 1.

,I,,, ,,1,,,,,,1l, , ,, -r - a,, -ae -- ,,,,,,,, - , - .., , , ,
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a EPA SAMPLE NC'.
- 70LATILE CPG &NICS ANALYSIS DATA SHEET ________________

i 1
'

e, Jest Number: 91387 i ATLAS 1 1

f.______.________|
Iccedure Number: EPA-625 Matrir: LI2UID

!

e. ie n: F r e g u e r.c y: Charge Number: 33453937

u.'tomer Name: G F KONw1NSKI Lab Sample ID: E70714-043
1

ample vt/vol: 5 nt Lab File ID: G716AC3A
i

a. e Sa sp l(1: Date Eeceived 14-Jul-1987 09:03

r.oi st u r e : not dec. dec: Date analyzed: 16 -J ul- 19 8 7
.

a.crial Descriptica Da te of Repor t: 2-CCT-87

CO NCENTii ATIO N UNITS:
CAS NO. CCMPC9ND (ug/L or ug,Xg) ug/L Q

l l l |

| 74 - 9 7 - 3--- ------ c h l o r o.7e th a n e i 10 1 0 1

1 7* - E 3- 9--------- b ro:o:e t ha ne 1 10 i U |
| 7 5- 01 - 4 -- ------- v i n y l c h lo rid e i 10 1 U 1

1 7 5- 00- 3---------c h loroe t ha ne i 10 i
3 6' |l
U

1 75-09-2---------: ethylene chloride i 11 1

1 6 7 - 6 4 - 1-- ------- a ce t o ne i 11 1 0 4r i
j 75- 15- 0--------. ca r bo n disul fid e | 5 1 U l
1 7 5 - 3 5- a - - - --- --- 1,1 - d ic h lo ro e th e n e 1 5 1 U i
! 7 5 - 3 4 - 3 - - - - - - -- - 1,1 - d ic h lo roe th a ce 1 5 1 U 1

1 -54 0 - 5 9 -0 - - - ----- 1, 2- d ic hlo roe th e n e (total) 1 5 | 0 1

1 6 7 - f.6- 3- - ------- c h l o r o f o rn 1 5 | U 1

| 10 7 - u 6-2 - - ------ 1,2- d ic h lo roe th a n e 1 5 1 U 1

1 7 6 - 7 3 - 1 - - - --- - - - 2 - butanor.e 1 to I n 1

1 71 - 55- e--- ------ 1,1,1 - t r ic hlo rne t ha n e i 5 1 0 t

i 56- 2 3- 5- - ---- ---c a r to n tetrachloride 1 5 I U 1

1 109-05-u--------vinyl acetate 1 10 i U i

| 75-27-4---------bro:odichlorocethane 1 5 1 U l
1 7 8 - 2 7 - 5 - - - - - - - - - 1, 2 - dichloropropane 1 5 I 9 I

i 10 0 61 - 01 - 5------c i n- 1,3 - d ic h l o r o p ro pene 1 5 1 U |

| 79 - C I - 6-- --- ---- t r ic h lo r oe t h e nn 1 5 ! U |

| 12 4 - 4 9 - 1 - - ------ d i b r o m oc h lo r o me t h a n e 1 5 I U i
I 7 9 - 0 0 - 5 - - - - - - - - - 1, 1, 2 - trienloroethane 1 5 1 0 |

I 71-43-2---------benzene 1 5 1 U l

1 10061-02- Jb----- t r a n s - 1, 3- dic hlo rop r ope n e 1 5 I U l

! 75-25-2---------bro:oform | 5 1 U l

i 10 9 - 10 - 1 -------- 4 - s e t h y l- 2 p e nt a n on e i 10 i U i

j 591-78-6--------2- hexanono 1 1U 1 0 1

1 12 7 - 10 - 4 - - - -- - - - t e t r a cliloroe t he ne 1 5 I U i

I 7 7 - 3 4 - 5 - - - - - - - - - 1,1, 2 , 2 - t e t r ach lo r oe t h a r.e 1 5 i C i

1 t c 4 - 9 0 - 3 - - - - - - - - t o l u e r. r. I 5 | U |

1 l ui-9 U -7 -- ------c h l o r o be nz en e 1 5 | U |

| 10 9 - a l - 4 - - - - - - - - e t h y l t e ra.e rm | 5 | U 1

1 1anaal r,....--. ..ty c' n " | '. I u I

I I l l e. . / 0 1. . . . - - - m y t n u ( t o t .i l ) |
'
, I u i

1. ...................l. .l. ....I. .. ............... .... .. . .

_
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,

EPA S&9PLE NC.
Semivolatile Crganic Analysis Data ________-_______

'
I |

.la iuest Nurber: 91387 i ATLAS 1 |

|__. ______-_____|
? r e.cedu re Number: EPA-625 Ma tri x : LI3UID

3(tica: Frequency: Charge Number: 33453937

: tome r Name: G R EONWINSd1 Lab Sa mple ID: 870714-043
1

3asple vt/vol: 940 ML Lab File ID: C915A03A
t

31 e Sampi *: Date Received 14-Jul-1987 09 :0 3

% moisture: not dec. d c: Date Analyzei: 15- S e p- 19 8 7
7

16.cria l Descri ption Da te o f Popo r t: 2-OCT-07

CONCENTDA~ ION UNITS:
CAS NO. C C .9 P C U N D (ug/L or ug/Kg) ug/L Q

l l i I

I 99-09-2---------3- nitronnilir.a 1 50 1 U 1

1 03- 32- 9--- ------ ac e na ph t he n e i 10 i U |

1 51 - 2 3- 5-- ------- 2,4 -d i ni t r op hen o l | 50 1 U 1

1 10 0 - 0 2 - 7 - - - - - - - - u-nitrophenc1 1 50 i U |

| 13 2 - 6 4 - 9 - - --- -- - ditenzofuran i 10 1 U 1

1 121 - 14 - 2 - - ----- - 2, 4 - d i n i t r o t o lu e n + 1 10 i U i

j B4 - 6 6- 2---------d ie t h yl ph t h a l a t e i 10 1 U 1

1 70 0 5- 7 2- 3------- 4 -c h lo roph en y l- p he n yle t her 1 10 1 0 1

1 86- 7 3- 7--- ------ f l u a re no 1 10 i U !

| 100-01-6--------4- nitrvan11ine 1 50 i U i

1 534-52-1--------4,6- dinitro-2-mothylphenol 1 50 1 U 1 j

i 8t;- 3 0- 6- - - ------ c - n i t r o sol i p h an y l a r i n e (1) i 10 i U 1 !
! 101 - 5 5- 3 - - --- --- 4 - c r o c o p he n y l - p h c n y le t h e r 1 to | U 1 |

| 119-74-1-------- hexachloronenzene 1 10 1 U l j

i 0 7 - 6 6- 5- - - ------ p a n t.a c h l o r o p h en o l ! 50 1 U i

1 05-01-0---------phenanthrena j 10 1 U 1

1 12 0 - 12 - 7 - - - - - - - - aothracane 1 10 i U l

1 04- 74- 2---------d i- a- bu t yl ph t ha l a te i 10 1 U |

1 206-44-0-------- fluorant.hene i 10 1 0 t

i 129-00-0-------- p y r e r.e i 10 1 U |

| 85- 6 8- 7---------b u t ylt en zy lph th a la te 1 10 | U i
| 91 - 94 - 1-- - ------ 3, 3 ' - d ie nio r o bo n z i d ir,a 1 20 1 0 1

1 56- 55-3---------be n:c (a) an th r ac e n c 1 10 i U i

| 219-01-9--------chrysene i 10 1 U l

i 117 -91 -7 -------- b i n ( 2 -o t h y U.o x y l) l.h t n a l a t e 1 10 1 U i

1 117-84-0-------- di-n-cctylphthalsto ! 10 1 U l

i 20 5-9 9-2-------- benz o (b) f l uor an t he na 1 10 1 U l

i 207 -0 9-9--------ben zo (k) f luo r an t hen e 1 10 1 U l

| 50- 3 2- 8-- ------- ben zo (a ) py r e ne i 10 1 U l

1 193-39-5-------- i ndeno (1,2,3-c3) r yrene 1 10 1 U i

| 5 3- 70- 3---------d ite nz (a ,5 ) a n th r a ce ne i 10 1 U l

i 191 - N - 2 - - ------ be n o (*:, h , i) :.r.r y l er.e i 10 | U i

1.----.--------.-----.---------------- -------- l----- ------- l----- I

!!) - Cant;ot t e- heep.irated *:om 01rter.yl.imario
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| EPA SAMPLE NC.
VOLATILE OFGANICS ANALYSIS DATA SUEET, __ ___________

I ie

.e nuest Nurber: 91337 | ATLAS 2 |
' l______________I

B recedure Number: ETA-625 , Ma tri x : LIQUID

S t ;ies: Frequency: Charge Number: 33453337

24 :tomer Hase: G E KC N'el NS KI Lab Sample ID: 670714-044

5 sple vt/vol: 5 ML Lab File ID: G716AC9A j
1

0. .c sa spled: Date F.eceived 14-Jul-1987 09:03

1 foist ure: not dec. dec: Date analyzed: 16 - J u l- 19 8 7 .

)
3. :eria l Descripticn Da te of Peport: 2-CCT-97 !

'

CCNCENTFATION UNITS:
CAS NO. CCMfcuND (ug/L or ug/Kg) 41/L 0

_____.__________-__-__--------------------------------]"-~~~ g

| 74 - 07- 3---------ch lor ome thane I 10 l U I
|

1 74 - 0 3 - 9--------- b r o co me t ha n e | 10 1 p, 1 i

j 7 5 - 01- u-- ------- v in y l chlo rid e i I3 I I

| 7 5- CO- 3---------c h l o r oe t ha ne I 10 l I

j|| 75- 09- 2--------- met h y lene chl oride i 11 I I

| e> 7 - 6 4 - 1 - - - - - - - - - a c e t e n e I '' -

j 7';- 15- 0---------c i r t o n d is u l f id e 1 5 I L, I

| 7 5- 3 5- u -- - ------ 1,1 - 4 2 C h lo f 00 th 0 D * I S I U i

| 7 5- Ju- 3-- ------- 1,1 -d ich lo roe th a c e 1 5 I I

; Sc 0-5 9-c-------- 1, 2- d ic h lo roe the ne (total) 1 5 I U 1

i e;7 - (: 6 - 3 - - - - - - - - c h l o c o f o r : I |
i 107-06-2--------1,2- dichloroethane i i

g
I

g
| 74-93-3---------2- Ldta onc I

| 71 c5-6---------1,1,1-trichloroethane 1 5 I
,

I

1 5 6 - 2 3 - 5 - - - - - - - c .a r b o n t e t r a c h l o r 1.! e 1 5 I ;
' gvinyl acetate I| 10 0 - G S - u - - -- - 4

| 75-27-u------- -brocodichloromethane | '| |
g ;

1| 78 - 0 7- 5--------- 1, 2 -d i ch lo rop ropa ne 1

|| 1
g| Ig061-01-5------cis-1,3-dichloropropene 1

| 7 9- 01- 6--------- t r i c h lo r oe t he ne I
f I ,,

| 12 4 - 4 6 - 1 - ------- d i t r e m oc hlo ro me t h a n e ! ;,
1 7 9 - C o - 5--- ------ 1,1, 2- t r ic h l o ro e t ha n e 1 5 I

q
| 71-u3-2---------ten:"Le I

c
I u ;i 1C L,(.1 - 0 2 - 04 - - -- - t r a nn - 1, 3- d i c h l o r op r ope ne I ;

| 7 5- 2 5- 2-- - - - - - - - b r o :3f f "' I
1f i a i1 10 0 - 10 - 1 - - - - - - * - :", ,. t y l- 2 p e n t a n c n e 1

,

| 591-78-b--------2-hexanone 1

I 127-19-u---- ---tetrachloraethene I 5 u I )
,

| 7 4 - J u - 5- -- ------ 1,1,2,2- te t r a ch lo ro et ha n e i l g

i 1Lu-06-3--------tolteh" I c' i u i| 196 <13-7---- --- chlorchenzen" I
|, ,

, g gj 10 0 - 4 1 - 4 - - - - - - * - Pth/IICEIOUU I
r, g y |

| 10 0 - 4 2 - 5 - - - - - - - - S t Y r * T #
| 13 ) L- 2 0- 7 ---"- x y le ne (total) I

<,
| u i

3--------------____________-___--------------------------------;
1

!

i
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.

EPA SAMPLE FC.
i

Semivolatile Crganic Analysis Data ________________.

l I
i
: uest Number: 91387 | ATLAS 2 I

l - - - -- -- _ - - - - - - - I l

rccedure Number: EPA-625 satrix: LIOUID

CL ie s: F r eq u e,nc y: Charge Humber: 33453037

u toner Name: G E KONWINSKI! Lab Sample ID: 670714-044 )
|

Lab Tilo ID: C915AC4A )asple vt/vol: 950 ML -

.

E'e S4mpled: Date Feceived lu-Jul-1987 09:03
i

ecisture: not dec. dec: Date Analyzed: 15-Sep- 19 0 7

a cria l Desc 1ption Date of Report: 2-CCT-87*

CONCENTR ATION UNITS:
CAS NC. CCMPCUND (ug/L or ug/Kg) ug/L 0

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -------------------------------------------------| 1 I
1 ,

| 106-95-2--------r' enol i 10 1 U |

| 111 - 4 4-4 -------- bla (2-cn lo roe th y l) e t he r i 1C | U l :

1 9 5 - 5 7 - 0-- - ------ 2 -c h l o r o ph er.o l i il 1 4 I )
| Sa 1 -7 3- 1-------- 1,3-d ich lo ro ben z e ne i 10 1 U 1

| 10 6- 4 6-7 -- ------ 1,4- d ich lo ro ben z e ne 1 1C | U 1

1 10 0 - 51 -6 -- ------Le n z y l. a lc oh o l | 10 i U i

! 9 5 - 5 0 - 1 - - - - - - -- - 1, 2 - dichloroben:eno i 10 1 U l

! 95-ua-7---------2-methylphenol i 10 1 U l I

J 10 0 - 60- 1 -------- bin [ 2-c h lo r o i so p t cp yl) e t her i 19 1 U l J

| lu6-44-5--------4-methylphenol 1 10 i U l

!
621-64-7-------- n-nitronc-di-n ptcpyla:ino i 10 i U l

! 6 7 - 7 2- 1-- ------- h e x a ch l o roe t h a n o i 1G | U l

I 9 3 - 45- 3 -- - ------ n i t r c t<:n ze ne i 11 I U l

I 79 - 59 - 1---------is opho rone i 17 I U l

1
99-75-5---------2- nitrophenol i 10 i U l

i 105-67-9--------2,4- dimethylphonol i 10 1 4 I

| 65-85-0---------ben:oic acid | 'i o i U 1

| 111 -91- 1 --------hi s ( 2-ch lo roe th o r y) me t h a n s- | 10 I u !

! 120 - 8 3-2 - ------- 2,4 -d ic h lo ro p he n ol i 10 i U l

| 120-82-1--------1,2,4-trichloroben:ene 1 10 1 0 i

j 91-20-3---------naphthalene i 1U l U l

1 10 6 - 4 7 - 8 - - --- --- 4 - c h l o r o a n i l i r.e i 10 I U 1

| 87- ta- 3--------- he xachloro bu t a diece i 19 I l' I

| 59 - 5 0 - 7- - - -- --- - 4 - c h l o r o - 3 - n o t h y l h e r.o l i 11 i M i
F

! 91-57-6---------2- sethylnaphthaleno 1 1G 1 U l

77- u7- 4--------- h e x a c h lo rocyc lol.o r t a !ie ne i 10 i U i
|

|
08-06-2---------2,4,6- trichloroph(nol i 10 1 0 1

1 95- 95- 4-- ------- 2, u ,5- t r ic hlo ro p h e no l I 50 i U l

! 91 50- 7--------- 2 -c hl o ro na ph t ho l( ne 1 10 1 3 I

! G B- 74- 4--------- 2- ni t t o a n ili n e I SC i U 1

1 13 1 - 1 1 - 3 - - - - - - - - dicet hylph thala te i 10 I U l

1 2;s-96-A--------acenaph*hyleno i 10 i U l

|
006-20-2--------2,6- dinitratolaene t 13 | 0 |

1-_-------------------------------------------l-------------I-----I

__ __



.

EPA SAMPLE NC.
g

Sesivolatile Organic Analysis Data ____________

'

I I
,

.

R!;uest Nu rber: 91387 | ATLAS 2 |

I l________________I
|PrecedureNumber: EPA-625 satrix: LIQUID

5, :la s: Frequency: Charge Number: 33453337

'y9tomer Name: G F FON4INSKI ,: Lab Sample ID: 870714-044
1 >

Sksple vt/vol: 950 f. L Lab File ID: C915A04A

Date F eceive t 14-J u l- 198 7 C9 :0 3D{ :e Sa npled:
s

% r.oist ure: not dec. dec: Date Analy o t: 15- Sep- 19 67
*

.
,

1. eris.1 Descripticn Date o f .9epor t : 2-0CT-07 |

CONCINTBATION UNIT 3:
CAS NO. CC.1PCUND (ug/L or ug/Fg) uq/L 2'

i 1 i
{ l

| 97- Ci- 2-- - ------ 3- n i t r oa nili ne 1 60 i U i

1 53-32-9---------acenaphthene | 10 1 U i

| 51-25-5---------2, u -d i ni t r o p h er.o 1 | 50 | U 1

1 10 0 - 0 2 - 7 - - - - - -- - 4 - nitrophenol | 50 1 U 1

1 132-6 -i--------ditenzofuran i 10 I y 1

1 121-14-2---~----2,4-dinitrotoluene i IC | U j

| 8 4 - 6 f.- 2-- - ----- .f i e t h ylp h t h a l a t e i 19 I U |

J 70 c 5- 7 2- 3 ------- 4 -c h lo r o phe r.y l- p h e r. y l e t he r | 11 i U |

1 96- 7 3- 7--------- f l uo r ene I l '; I U i

| 100-01-6--------4- natroaniline | 50 | C 1

1 534-52-1--- ----4,6- d i n i t r o- 2 -n e t h y l p h e r.01 i SC | U 1

e e - M - 6 - - - - - ---- n - r. : t r o no 11p h o n y l a s ino (1) i 1) i U 1 ;

i 's

r.r o sop heni -phc n y let t er i 13 I U |li 101-55-3--------4-
) 116-1 -1--------hoxachlorocenzene i 11 U l ;i '

I c 7 - h,- 5 - - --- - -- - t e n t s c h l o r a p h *:r.o 1 1 50 i U i

I 95-01-8 --------pnenanthrone | 10 I 'I |

| 12 0 - 12 - 7 - - - - - - - - anthraceno i 10 i U |

| 6 - 7.- 2- --------d i- n- bu t y1 ph t ha l a te i 19 | r! I

I 2U6-44-G--------fluorarithene i 1L I U l

i 12 5 -c c - 0 - - ------ ;.y r e n e i 10 | U i

j e5- t 6- 7--- ------ b u t ylben y lph th a l a t e i 10 1 U i

n i 41 - S - 1- -- ------ 3, 3 ' - d ic hl o r o ter n z li ir.o 1
2 ', I u !

l 56- 5 5- 3--------- benz o (a) an t h r acene i 19 i U l

i 219 - a l - 9 - - - - - - - - c h : y r e t.ar 1 14 i U l

i 117 -01 - 7 -- ------ t i n (2-e t h y lh e x y ll ththalate i la i u I

i 117-04-0-------- d i-n - cc t y 1.~h t h 31 s t a | 10 I U l

1 205-99-2-------- Lonzo tt) fluor anthene i 19 i U l

1 2c7 -c i-9-------- een z o (k) fluor an t hene | 10 I U l

1 50 ??- B--------- Len:u la) py re ne I l '. I u |

3 19 3 - 3 9 - 5 - - - - - - - - i n te r.o (1,2,3- c t ) r y r er.e i 10 1 0 1

1 51 - 10 - 3 - - - - - - - - - d A b e :. z ( a , h ) a r. t a ; a ro n'c 1 10 1 U |

11 1 - ; a - 2 - - - - - - - - be r. : 1 ; , h ,1 ) p e r y l e :. o i 10 I u I

J
--------------------I-----------l-----Il..-----------

---------! fro. 01 p h e n y 14 :. i '.oC a n t.o t t .- r../. .ir a t e11) -
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